Office of the Deputy Conservator
of Forests, Karwar Division
Kajubhag, M.G. Road

Karwar — 581301

Karnataka

Phone No. 08382-226365

To,

Sirsi.

Sir,

No: B4/GFL/FCA/SR-11/2011-12

SUB:

REF:1)

2)
3)

The proposal was submitted for diversion of 2.469 ha. of forest land in Hattikeri
village Sy.No. 10/A1A1A Belekeri Hobali, Ankola Taluk, Uttar Kannada District, Karwar
Division for establishing Toll Plaza with amenities. In this regard the Govt. of India has
sought some clarification vide cited reference (1) that, KML file of the CA area furnished by
the State Forest Department does not includes the KML file of CA raised in non forest area to
an extent of 55.00ha. in Shivamogga District and also verified compliance report of 2259.00
ha. forest land submitted by Seabird Project, Karwar.

Accordingly, it is submitted that, earlier reported that, Compensatory Afforestation
has been raised over an area 426.20 ha. of forest land in Shimogga, Yellpur, Honnavar, Sirsi
and Karwar division and 55.50 ha. of non forest land in Shimogga division in lieu of 2259.00
ha. of forest land diverted to Seabird Project, Karwar. (Out of which 200.00 ha. forest land
permitted for non forestry activities).

The Chief Conservator of Forests,
Kanara Circle,

Diversion of 2.469 ha. Forest land in Hattikeri Village Sy No,10/A1A1A
Belekeri Hobali, Ankola Taluk Uttar Kannada District, Karwar Division
for establishing Toll plaza with amenities (shifting from existing
location at CH.117+900 to CH.131+200) in Goa-Karnataka Border and
Kundapur Section of NH-66 Project Seabird (Primary User Agency) in
favour of Project Director, National Highways Authority of India
(NHAI) project Implementation Unit (PIU), Mangalore (Secondary User
Agency)-reg.

Govt. of India letter No:F.No.F(C)/11.1/17/KAR dated:08-10-2021
through Principal Chief Conservator of Forests, (Forest Conservation)
& Nodal officer (FCA) Bangalore’s letter No: KFD/HOFF/A52K (GFL)/
18/2019-FC, E-72712 dated:11-11-2021

This office letter even No. dated 21-05-2021

Range Forest Officer,Naval Base, Karwar’s letter N0:39/2021-22 dated:
04-01-2022 through Assistant Conservator of Forests, Ankola Sub-
division, Ankola’s letter No: He9m0/€90/230T7 R /dT® Aed/e)e3-
1046/2021-22 date:07-01-2022

Email : karwardcef@gmail.com

Dated: 10-01-2022



After reconciliation the Compensatory Afforestation has been raised over an area of
479.85 ha. forest land in Shimogga, Yellpur, Honnavar, Sirsi and Karwar division. The
detailed is as under.

Division Village Sy.No. (l?gt;;lt]
Shimogga Basavapura 28 30.00
Amrutha 57 20.25

Horebylu 59 10.00

Algeri 14 10.00
Hosuru 259 9.60

Guddekoppa 29 10.00

Dansale, Horabidu 92,2 24.40

Mallapur 46 30.00

Buklapur 170 40.00

Jogikoppa, Maralli 11 30.00

214.25

Yellapur Conamaddi BI-XIV-31 30.00
Kavadikeri XXX1-33 45.00

75.00

Haliyal Titwali |BB 10 & 14Bl.No.1 25.00
Titwali JBB 10 & 14BlL.No.2 25.00

Murukwada 32A 10.00

Mavinkoppa 13 22.00

82.00

Sirsi Kulve kanchigadde 122 25.00
Landkanhalli 49 17.30

42.30

Honnavar Melin Idagunji 46A 30.00
Karwar Ulaga ¥ 20.00
Kerwadi 104 16.30

Sba0
Grand Total 479.85

Therefore KML file of CA raised in non forest area to an extent of 55.50 ha. in
Shimogga Division has not been included. j

Further it is submitted that, compliance report submitted by Deputy Director General
.(PI) Project Seabird, Karwar for 2259.00 ha. diverted forest land is verified and submitted for
necessary action. (Copy enclosed).
Yours faithfully,

Deputy ConseWsts, 12
Karwar Division, Karwar.

Copy submitted to Principal Chief Conservator of Forests, (Forest Conservation) &
Nodal officer (FCA) , Aranya Bhavan, 18t Cross, Malleshwaram, Bangaluru-560003 for kind
information.

Copy to the Project Director, National Highways Authority of India, Project
e SR e e A b et Naar Pumawell (NH-661
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